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1919 Alliant Energy Center Way 
Madison, Wisconsin  53713 

Office: 608/266-4018   ◊   Fax: 608/267-1533 
Public Works Engineering Division 

DANE COUNTY DEPT. OF 
ADMINSTRATION,PUBLIC 
WORKS DIVISION ADDENDUM 
 March 9, 2022 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BIDS (RFB, RFP) HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 321045 - ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 FACILITIES EMERGENCY POWER 
 

 
BIDS DUE:  Tuesday , March 15, 2022, 2:00 PM.  DUE DATE AND  

TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid, (RFB) and is hereby 
made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB. 

PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 
 
Q1: Will the generators come with BACnet cards for integration? 
A1: Yes. 
 
Q2: Will the fuel tank monitoring system come with BACnet cards for integration? 
A2: Yes. 
 
Q3: Would the County provide network to the control panel?  
A3: All wiring and infrastructure to be provided by EC/CC. County will enable communication. 
 
Q4: Would this system be pulled back to the N4 server with Envysion or do you want it pulled back 

to the existing AX server? 
A4: Any controls package that is bid should be N4 compatible and pulled back to the N4 server that is 

already in place with County Information Management. 
 
Q5: The two generators that will be added are both in the basement. Can it be confirmed that this is 

the only place there will be controls work. 
A5: The generators and fuel monitoring are the only devices in need of integration. Server and associated 

controls infrastructure are located elsewhere throughout the building. 
 
Q6: Who is covering dampers/ actuators? 
A6: The mechanical contractor is covering dampers. Controls contractor should cover actuators. 
 
Q7: Do you want controls price to go to mechanicals, GC or directly to the County? 
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A7: Numbers for controls scope should go to the Mechanical Contractor. 
 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please contact Todd Draper at 608/267-0119, 
draper@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 

  Todd Draper 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures: 

N/A 
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